LS
~ PENCIL

Board Meeting Agenda
November 15, 2023 - 4pm to 5:30pm
Board Social to Follow until 6:30pm
Hybrid Meeting In-Person at PENCIL or via Zoom

Welcome and Introduction 5 minutes Hasina Mohyuddin
e Reflection and sharing on gratitude

Strategic Growth — Facilities 20 minutes Kfir Alexandroni & Kirsten Dodson
Creating a workplan to assure facilities meet PENCIL Box expansion needs

1. Reminders of our facility challenges

2. Pizzuti team to share key elements learned through their constituent interviews

3. Small group discussions on our future facility

4. Overview of next steps in our facilities process

Review of Minutes 5 minutes Perry Moulds
1. Approve minutes from the August board meeting.
2. FYI on Executive Committee actions since our August meeting
a. Approved making an employment offer to our new CEO

Treasurer’s Report 5 minutes Jose Ferreira
1. FY23 Audit and Tax Return — available on hidden board page of PENCIL website
2. YTD financial statements through October 31, 2023
3. Seek a vote to Board Designate $5,000 of a $20,000 investment from The Enchiridion
Foundation for a Cabaret Host sponsorship to support the Angie Adams Endowment Fund

CEO Transition 10 minutes John Doerge & Hasina Mohyuddin
Investing in staff leadership and assuring a solid organization infrastructure as we transition our CEO
1. Recognize the six board members who were the Selection Team
o Olivia Hill, Nicole Keefe, Kendrick Robinson, Robyn Williams, John Doerge, and Hasina
Mohyuddin
2. Overview of onboarding plan and timing

3. Reminders of our staff retention work
o One team member took Paid Sabbatical; another team member is on the calendar for

Sabbatical
« Opportunities for different team members to take on new tasks in their
absence

o One team member used Paid Family Leave
o No financial repercussions to both the Sabbatical and Paid Family Leave plan to date,
but building in dollars to support future efforts in FY25 budget

Linking commaunity resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



~ PENCIL

o Three Managers promoted to Directors
o Incentive Pay Plan created and in place when resources allow funding

Board Engagement 5 minutes Kaitlyn Jones & Blake McDaniel
Building a diverse and engaged community of public education advocates
1. Complete board satisfaction survey
2. Goals for FY25 board demographics
3. Recognizing Vanderbilt Owen interns completing their board internship
a. Connor McCormick and Tanishka Parker
4. Welcoming new board interns for calendar year 2024
a. YLC Interns - Patrick Dooley, Erica Griffith, and Kaitlin Pendleton
b. Likely to have an intern from Vanderbilt Owen

Development, Marketing, and PR 10 minutes  Meredith Jones Long, Kendrick Robinson
& Nicole Keefe
Growing deeper and more philanthropic relationships while using first person story telling
1. Cabaret Night Event (Saturday, 1/20): share opportunity and hope board members will
support & attend; fundraising update
2. Giving Tuesday (Tuesday, 11/28} call to action
3. Donor thanking and holiday notes 11/30 and 12/1 - calendar invitation, drop in

MNPS Engagement and Support 5 minutes Jacky Gomez & Devin Lintzenich
Using technology to link school needs with community volunteers
e PENCIL Connect Moment — Johari Matthews

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Journey 10 minutes Olivia Hill & Emily Gruening
Continuing to develop and implement best practices for an inclusive, supportive environment

1. Staff Demographics

2. DEl Survey for Staff

3. Effective Onboarding & Ongoing Support for PENCIL’s first leader of color

CEO Thoughts 5 minutes Angie Adams

Consent Agenda Item

Strategic Growth - Data Robyn Williams & Shani Dowell
Creating data dashboards accessible to staff and Board to monitor key performance metrics.

1. Review of Goals:
a. Define key performance indicators across all departments

b. Document processes for tracking KPIs

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrilt Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | {615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



A
~= PENCIL

¢. Set Benchmarks for each KPI
d. Approve departmental dashboards showing KPis
2. Next Steps: Finalize KPIs and set benchmarks for FY25

ENGAGEMENT OPPORTUNITIES

November 30 and December 1 — 8am-1pm Holiday Card Signing at PENCIL
February 215t — Board Meeting — 8 to 9:30am at an MNPS school
May 8th — Board Meeting - 8 to 9:30am at PENCIL and via Zoom

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



7\
— PENCIL

Board Meeting Minutes
August 30, 2023 - 8:00 to 9:30am
Hybrid Meeting In-Person at James Lawson High School or via Zoom

In attendance: Hasina Mohyuddin, Robyn Williams, Jose Ferreira, Chuck Abbott, Brittany Adams, Kfir
Alexandroni, Dr Adrienne Battle, Liberty Berman, Herbert Brown, Christiane Buggs, Leslie Cowell,
Kenny Crapse, Kason Davis, Kirsten Dodson, John Doerge, Todd Figler, Robert Fisher, Ryan Flanagan,
Jessie Garcia Knowles, Elizabeth Garza Bumpas, Jacky Gomez, Emily Gruening, Lila Hall, Nicole
Hamilton, Mike Harris, Rachel Hawksworth, Olivia Hill, Meredith Jones-Long, Nicole Keefe, Devis
Lintzenich, Johari Matthews, Connor McCormick, Blake McDaniel, Normal Merrifield, P. Danielle
Nellis, Tanishka Parker, Brandyn Payne, Wes Payne, Kendrick Robinson, Yanet Rodriguez, Jessica
Turcasso, Jennifer Wade, Juan Williams Sr.

Staff: Angie Adams, Bob Kucher, Kelly Rolf, Jane Meneely, Olivia Blake, Skylar Coakley, Kiley Johnson,
Michael Rossi, Zoe Trageser, Alayna Cate, Holly Hoffman, Robert Moxley, Cait Guszkowski Gonzales

Guests: Pizzuti via Zoom: Patrick Katzenmeyer

Welcome and Introduction - Hasina Mohyuddin
e Welcome from Dr. Stephen Sheaffer, Principal of Lawson High School
e Emerging Leaders Board reminder — ELB members are on our committees; we share with
them how to be a good governing board member; they share their fresh perspectives with us
as they develop their board and public school knowledge

Strategic Growth — Facilities - Kfir Alexandroni & Kirsten Dodson
Creating a workplan to assure facilities meet PENCIL Box expansion needs
e Kfir introduced and welcomed Pizzuti Solutions Team — virtually
e Save the date for September 27t and 28" for design charette sessions with key constituents

Review of Minutes - Meredith Jones-Long
o Meredith presented the minutes from the May board meeting and asked for any edits. No

edits were suggested. Wes Payne motioned to approve the minutes. Norman Merrifield
seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
e Meredith shared Executive Committee actions since our May meeting
o Approved two policies to add to Employee Handbook - Political Policy and Sabbatical
Policy
o Approval to use $73,150 of Board Designated Staff Retention fund for FY23 expenses

Development, Marketing, and PR - Meredith Jones Long, Kendrick Robinson & Nicole Keefe
Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

Growing deeper and more philanthropic relationships while using first person story telling
1. Kendrick shared the status on FY24 Board Investments — celebrated 100% participation with
“champagne” toast.
2. Nicole celebrated Back to School Breakfast success— asked for feedback on the event to
impact 2024 event
a. Special thanks to co-chairs and board members Todd Figler, Jacky Gomez, Jacqui Hayes
b. Feedback on the event included: excitement in sharing all PENCIL does outside of just
PENCIL Box, curious if next time we can create more messaging about the downstream
impact of PENCIL, emphasis that we outweigh the false narrative around MNPS
success, and overwhelming support for the diverse networking group present at
breakfast.
3. Major Donor Thank You event on Sept. 20, seeking high participation; make your own leather
item at Hip Hues studio

Treasurer’s Report - Jose Ferreira
1. Financial Statement Notes — FY23
a. After the $73,000 from the Board investment Fund was added to Revenues for FY23,
we had a balanced budget at the completion of FY23. Revenue exceeded our targets
by $165K, but so did our expenses due to investing in staff retention. Kraft CPAs is
actively working on our audit, so we’ll present those results to you in November.
2. Financial Statement Notes — July 2023
a. Balance Sheet

i. Just for clarification, the negative Cash balance in the Temporarily Restricted Fund
indicates that PENCIL has spent grant restricted funds related to our grant from the
Tennessee Department of Education and is awaiting reimbursement.

ii. You'll notice more than $500,000 in Temporarily Restricted receivables, which are
funds due from TDOE for the Connected Literacy program. When those funds are
received, we turn around and pay down our liabilities from MNPS.

iii. PENCIL’s investments are still over $1 million.

iv. Similarly, our short-term liabilities are high to reflect payments due to MNPS
pending TDOE payments due to us.

3. State of Revenues and Expenditures

a. Off to a strong start with Revenues exceeding our Expenses by over $400,000, which is
$25,000 ahead of our budget

b. Please note that the negative budget variance in Board Giving is simply a reflection of
some of us taking a bit longer to make pledge commitments. And many board
members will be making monthly recurring gifts throughout the year.

¢. Foundation and Corp Gifts is up due to a handful of unbudgeted grants received from
several different foundations.

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

d. Personnel is up slightly due to a staff member who is typically paid by the TDOE grant
being paid fully by PENCIL for July along with PTO payout for an employee who exited
during July.

e. Equipment is a timing issue — due to a shift in process and staff, our copier rental
invoices were delayed resulting in 3 months of rental paid in July.

f. Professional Services variance is due to a timing issue — we expected an invoice for our
audit in July.

g. Staff Development & Community Events budget shifted in July due to two staff
members accepting a last-minute invitation to present at a national conference in
Orlando.

h. Fees & Bank Charges are up due to interest charges on our Line of Credit for July. We
do not anticipate needing to tap into the line of credit again so this should be the final

interest charge.

Board Engagement - Kaitlyn Jones & Blake McDaniel
Building a diverse and engaged community of public education advocates
1. May board satisfaction survey results; will complete again in November
a. Low participation but positive results
2. Final results on FY24 board demographics
a. Do we consider adding other demographics targets for membership, like someone
living with a disability since 9.5% of MNPS students live with a disability?
i. Consensus on tracking this demographic; Noted that if/when this is completed
we should have this person’s input on the facilities committee.
3. Consider November board meeting at 4pm at PENCIL with board social to follow.
a. Survey presented and results confirm November meeting will be held at 4pm with
social event to follow.
4. Conflict of Interest Policy and Statements — final Cols gathered on site and via email.

MNPS Engagement and Support - Jacky Gomez & Devin Lintzenich
Using technology to link school needs with community volunteers
1. Hillwood Partner Report — Highlighting Lawson’s PENCIL Partnerships
2. PENCIL Connect Moment — Johari Matthews
a. PENCIL Staff (primary: Mike Rossi) is making engagement quick and easy to volunteer
on your own terms.
b. Goals: Reach 100 events and 75 schools this year as a board
c¢. Call to action: Use QR code in handout to download PENCIL Connect app and Mike can
help you customize your offerings. There are also links in Board portal to facilitate your
companies and affiliations involvement at volunteer opportunities.

CEO Transition- John Doerge

Investing in staff leadership and assuring a solid organization infrastructure as we transition our CEO
Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepaire for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Bivd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

1. Update on search and key elements for engagement
o “Ted Talk” with final candidates available early October
o Goal is to make offer by October 31 with new CEO to start January 1
o Angie remains in place through early/mid-February (longer if necessary)
Establish workplan/timeline for a smooth CEO transition spring/summer 2024
Continuing to focus on staff retention as well as finalizing our documentation of all key
business practices

CEO Thoughts - Angie Adams
Reflections on how far PENCIL has come over Angie’s 8 year tenure.

e Key Wins of the last 8 years:
o PENCILis a direct appropriation of $100k from the mayor’s budget.
o PENCIL has significant increased financial support from MNPS
o Connected Literacy team (ourstate grant) recruited over 30 retired teacherstoserve as tutors

coming on this year.
o PENCIL had a $9m impact on MNPS during FY23 and that doesn’t even include the value of

volunteer hours.
o PENCILhad the largest eventinits history at the Back to School Breakfast —thanks given to our

fearless staff during a challenging week!

Tour of Lawson High School with Academy Ambassadors 30 minutes

Consent Agenda Items
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Journey Olivia Hill & Emily Gruening
Continuing to develop and implement best practices for an inclusive, supportive environment
o DEl work plan overview
o Finalizing KPIs for internal data tracking
o Compiling internal competencies
o Conducting internal staff survey

Strategic Growth - Data Robyn Williams & Shani Dowell
Creating data dashboards accessible to staff and Board to monitor key performance metrics.

1. Review of Goals:
a. Define key performance indicators across all departments

b. Document processes for tracking KPis

¢. Set Benchmarks for each KPI
d. Approve departmental dashboards showing KPls

2. First Meeting — August 10t
3. Next Steps: Internal review of KPIs for Sub-committee approval

Linking commaunity resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



AN
~——~ PENCIL

ENGAGEMENT OPPORTUNITIES

September — Major Donor Thank You Dinner

November 2"d — 7:00am — Principal for a Day

November 15th — Board Meeting — 8:00am to 9:30am at PENCIL and via Zoom
February 21%t — Board Meeting — 8 to 9:30am at an MNPS school

May 8th — Board Meeting - 8 to 9:30am at PENCIL and via Zoom

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



1 :abey

WY 6b:2Z:80 £Z/€T/11 :318Q

i (ce8 o) 901'/82 $87°S9C (Tee'es) s (Z9v"18) sasuadx3 (Japun)/1BAQ0 SaNUBAY
9v/'65C'¢C 895°9¢ 0vE'SLL L8 v1.'6 1/87991 [ST9ST sosuadxy |ej0)
0 (ai1) 0 (48 [(€2) 0 v sosuadx3 snosuejsasiy
09/'sT (sze'y) 005’ 14 4 r2'o 00€ ¥pS'T safisey) sjueg g sso4
09Z°/8 PIb'y 090'1€ 9$9'97 S9g’s 099°S Y4 sasuadx3 JuaA]
8PS LbS'T ceL'T 8.1 646 S/6 T4 uoneAnD Jouoq
$61'61 $8E'T LIS ££6°S 8602 L9%°E 69€'1 SJUBAT AJUNWWO) B *ASQ HelS
9zz'stT 1877 e’ 160°TT 0 916 916 3DURINSUT [2IDJ3WWIOD
STE'ET (£98) S61'8 790'6 (sz8'T) SOb'T €e7's suoiEeEdIUNWWO)
G28'1s 668'S 05’61 1€9'ET £02'T SET'Y ze0'e sasuadx3 Ay|ed
009 (179) 00Z'1 128’7 (s/1) 0o0€ Sty sayddns
SCT'8ET 9cz’'oT ozTe'zot ¥86'16 44} £19’c 060C sasuadx3 weibolg
08¢g'stT (¢€2'6) 00t'8S ££9'(9 (s95) T6¥'TT 950°¢ZT S9DIAISS eUOISS3)0.d
009 (b29'n) 0/+'T $60'S 9 Q1€ 652 [oAel )
8L'ss (116'S) 766'SE £058'TH (£ss'T) 609'z 91y juswdinb3
$02'€69'T $09'c 658'16% 657’89t v/8't 685'0ET 91/'S2T [suuosiad
sasuadx3
9%/'65T'¢C (06£78p) 9%»'290'T [SO'PTOT (S£9°e8) $TE'8ST 0697v/ SaNURARY [RI0L
0 8921 0 897'1 0 0 0 SBNUBABY SNOBUEIRISI
005°0T1 (ye9't) 00s's 9/8C (000'%) 000"y 0 9NUSAYY pauJeg
0000z 0 0 0 0 0 0 "' 10} pases|py "ubisaq paeog
TL4'88 081'T 0 081'T 81¢ 0 81¢ AWODUT JUSUISSAU] 1§ 3SD.93U]
000°€LT 685'8 0S2'TH1 6££°05T (oos‘zT) 00S'2T 0 Buipun 1o8(01d weibolg
00Z'St §86°/¢ 000801 G85'GET (oo0s's) 00S'8 000'T SjusAg jedads
005278 (8cz'001) 00S°€7S 9Lty (005'€6) 000°907T 00S'ZT SHI 93es0d.io) g uopepunod
$£7'89 665'0T €11'6T [4 VA4 (0) TH1'E Wwi'e BuialD pieog
00S'0zZ€ (816°2) 052’691 zee'191 A 00T'6T £78'02 BuIAlD [enpiapur
000’19 0 gegoz £££'0 0 £80°S £80°S Aep paiun
000'00€ 0/9'ET 000's/ 0£9'88 $26'1E 0 pe6'1E SJUBIS JUSWILIIACY)
SINUIADY
[euibLo lewbuo fewbuo fenoy [euibLQ - leuiblQ - 396png lenoy
- uwmﬂ.:m |ej0l - dueliep - uwm_u:m_ alA 1B3A JUsLIN) DUeleA uvaJm POLIdd JuslIn) poliad jua4in)
196png Al poLIad U1

(ssoquinN 3joym U1)

£20z/1£/07 YbnouyL £202/1/0T woig

papuISaIuN - 0T

sainjipuadx] pue SaNUIAY JO JUSWSIRIS

TIDON3d



1 :abeg

586°/06C Vit (Y0'EPE 90t'/9L 090'9/£1

9T8'v6/'C 1LY 12h 1€9'18¢ 90¥'£9L 80EPZET

(88/72cT) 9901 (Tec’zc0) (806'19T) ¥87'S5¢

$09'/26'C ez 798818 $1€'626 $20'650'T

6ST'ETT 0 JATAT] 0 762718

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

69T'ET1 0 LT¥'T9 0 762'18

SISth 0 8069T 0 /99'S¢

0 0 0 0 0

$65'0L 0 605‘vH 0 S80°9¢

$86'£06'C LY 1Ty [YO'EVE 90¥'292 090"9/£T

LLT'TST 0 0 S/8YS T0¥' /61

G/8'%8 0 0 G/8%S 0

104261 0 0 0 T0+'£6T

80£'589°C P12k LYO'EVE 0€S°TTL 659'8/1'T

S//'8¢ 0 0 0 S//78¢€

£19'6/1°T S85'8TH vL2'6T 158'9¢/ L9v'

9£/'808 0 0 0 9¢£/'808

99/'19¢ $0b'T £9€'v0€ 0 $66'+S

§5//99¢ 41 906'8T (0ze've) £89'1/2
|elol papuISay papuISay pajeubisaqg pieog pajpinsalun

Ajjusueuniad Ajueiodwa |

(s5aquinN SjoyMm ug)

€202/1€/0T Jo sy

pleog - 193ys aoueleg

TIDON3d

WY 90:2Z:80 £2/€T/11 ‘930

$J9SSY 19N pue sanjiqer [e10)
S)oSsy JoN [ejol
3WodUT 19N LA SN

s)ossy 19N buiuuibag
S39SSY 19N

solj|iqer |ejol
senyiqen wJisy-buo |ejo)
d|qeAed Sa10N
saiIger] wisl-6uo’
saljljiqen] wisj-Hoys |ejol
sanliqer] JjolAed
SNUIASY pa.iaRq
3|qeAeq sUNOJDY
sanljiqer] w.ial-yoys
sonlgen

S)9sSy |el0L
sjassy wia3-buo [e10)
1IW4D 3e Juswmopu]
juawdinb3 g Auadoud
s)assy wudl-6uo
S19SSY 24D [BI0L
sasuadx3 piedald
SJUSLUISIAUT
SILI0JUDAUT
2jqenla0ay sabpajd B sunody
sjudjeAINb3 ysed g ysen
$13SSY JUDLIND
sjossy



o
- PENCIL

Public Education Needs Community Involvement and Lendershp

Facility Committee — Executive Summary of Pizzuti Report

What challenges are we trying to address with a new facility?

1. Our current lease expires October 2027.

2. Our work is often challenging because our building wasn’t designed to support the work we do.

3. We don’t actually control our long-term future because we are renters, not owners, of our space.

4. Our space isn’t as functional as it could be for how our staff work.

The loading dock is adjacent and open to our front door.

Loading the delivery van isn’t easy or efficient, particularly in inclement weather.

Space are officing above a very active, loud warehouse.

We have limited private meeting spaces.

We have limited room to manage product as our inventory model has shifted (huge loads

of a single product, thus needing to reconfigure product and ship it to other teacher

resource centers)

5. We have limited ability to host constituents in our space and also host volunteers to accomplish
needed work.

® o0 oo

Key elements in Pizzuti’s report:
1. Matches all existing amenities of our current facility
2. Drive in space for vans for easy loading/unloading
3. Workstations for 28 staff members (continue our open workspace concept, however no longer
opens to the warehouse)
Dedicated reception space to welcome volunteers and visitors
“Phone booth” work spaces for private work
Lactation/meditation/prayer room to support staff needs
3,500 sq/ft retail space for DG PENCIL Box
2,000 sq/ft dedicated volunteer workspace
Staging space beside dock door to reconfigure pallets of product
10. Multipurpose room to seat 350 theatre style or 180 seated at tables
o Allows us to host all MNPS Principals for their monthly professional development sessions
o Allows us to host large numbers of MNPS teachers for PD sessions (MNPS struggles to find
space to accommodate these large gatherings)
Allows us to host the Ford NGL opening sessions (3-4 times per year)
A multipurpose room of some size would be needed to allow us to host board meetings
while also hosting volunteer groups
11. Parking for +/-200 (max number of MNPS guests and PENCIL staff)
12. Need 2-4 acres depending on size of Multipurpose room and number of parking spaces

R0 Cox Bl Onl Ly g

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville. TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167
Info@PENCILG615.0vg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



- PENCIL

Public Ed ity Involvement and Leadership

Questions we want you to provide feedback on today:

1.
2.

What do you dream of seeing when you walk into the new PENCIL facility?

What kind of unique features might we include in the new PENCIL facility? (Green roof, solar
panels, outdoor dining space, etc.)

How might we ensure that everyone who enters the facility (staff, volunteers, and teachers) feels
excited about PENCIL's mission?

Next steps:

1
2
3
4
5.
6
7
8
9

Refine the elements in the Pizzuti report to capture our needs — now through Spring 2024
Secure an architectural partner for the project - Spring 2024 to December 2024

Identify options (land or existing buildings) — Spring 2024 to December 2024

Establish conceptual budgets (for the construction and the capital campaign)

Consider a Feasibility Study — January to March 2025

Create Development Tools - January to March 2025

Secure Campaign Leadership — March to June 2025

Secure Campaign Staff — March to June 2025

Running the Fundraising Campaign — July 2025 to December 2027

10. Managing the Construction/Renovation Project — March 2026 to October 2027

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167
Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

Board Demographics

FY25 MNPS

FY22 FY23 FY24 Goals Students
Male 50%|46%| 41%| 50%
Female 50%|54%| 59%| 50%
Black Members 23%|30%| 33%| 38% 39%
Hispanic/Latino Members 4%| 5%| 8%| 16% 32%
Other Members 4%| 4%| 6% 6% 5%
White Members 69%|61%| 52%| 38% 24%
English as a Second Language 3%| 9%| 8%| 13% 23%
Members with a Disability 2% 10%

5% increase = 3 new
members; retain
current members

8% increase = 5 new
members; retain
current members

5% increase = 3 new
members; retain
current members
2% increase = 1 new
member



aN
-~ PENCIL
' PENC

PENCIL STAFF DEMOGRAPHICS 2023 (last updated 11.10.23)

Staff Ethnicity Staff Gender

A

8 Femaia + Male

a White/Caucasian = Black/Afiican Amevican  + Other

Staff MNPS Relationships

16
14
i2
10

5

MNPS Grad MPNPS Currant Parant MINPS Former Parent

9]

J=

mYES mNO



